Kenya
+ Red Cross

CLARIFICATIONS
GFPREQ03100 - NSP KIT 1
GFPREQ03100 - NSP KIT 2

The Bid bond on both the tenders indicates validity 120 days and one a separate page it
states validity 30 days after Bid validity. Please state how long it should be valid?

Answer: 150 days.

. Under Lasbeling Parameters P22 for syringes and swabs, it states product should and
manufacture should conform or certified by KEBS/ISO does it mean both or either?

Answer: 1SO13485- Mandatory

. Delivery is it all at once or staggered?

Answer: Prescribed during contracting.

. What does the word adjustable price quotation mean 13.2

Answer: Price quoted shall be fixed during the performance of the contract
. Water for Injection can the label be embossed?

Answer: Labeling should be in English and clearly legible as spelt in the tender
document product evaluation criteria on Page 16.

. We notice there are two Tender Documents under the same Tender No. GFPREQ03100 —
Please confirm these are two separate item requests?

a. Product 1 —NSPkit1 Quantity 335 496 kits

b. Product 2 —NSP kit2 Quantity 782 824 kits

Answer: These are two separate request under the same tender number

. For Item * Dry Cotton swabs” — Please confirm we must offer on the cotton balls

KENYA RED CROSS SOCIETY
2.0. Box 40712
NAIRORBI




10.

11.

12.

13.

{ KENYA REL

%

Answer: 3 pieces packed in a zip lock bag

For Item “ 2.5ml SS Sterile Cookers” — Please advise if a 5ml volume would be
acceptable

Answer: 2.5ml volume

For item * 10ml Sterile water for injection” — Please confirm if this volume is correct?
Would a 2ml Volume be acceptable to offer.

Answer: 10ml sterile water for injection.

For the Individual items in the kit, must each set of 3 pieces be in its own Ziplock bag ?
and not packed 1 3ml syringe with needle and 1 cotton filter and 1 dry cotton swab and 1
alcohol swab in 1 ziplock bag x 3 of these sets in 1 kit

Answer: Refer to page 16: 3 pieces dry cotton wool balls all packed in a zip locked
package
-3 pieces of cotton filters (0.05 microns ) all packed in a zip lock package.

Do you require specific brands for the components of the kits, or any brand can work as
long as they meet specifications?

Answer: No specific brand.

Kindly advise us on the details required for the registration process for the tender.
Answer: Bidders Name/ Phone number/ Company email address.

Kindly advise on the size of the Alcohol swabs for the above two tenders.

Answer: 0.5ml

Compiled by: Procurement Manager
Kenya Red Cross Society
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